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Columbus Consolidated Government 

Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item 

 

DATE:  October 8, 2024 

TO: Mayor and Councilors 

 

FROM: Finance Department 

 

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs 

 

 

October 11, 2024 

1. Comprehensive Inmate Healthcare Services for Muscogee County Jail (Annual 

Contract) – RFP No. 25-0005 

Scope of RFP 

Columbus Consolidated Government, on behalf of the Muscogee County Sheriff’s Office, 

is seeking proposals for the provision of healthcare services for offenders incarcerated at 

the Muscogee County Jail.  The requested services consist of medical, dental, and mental 

health, as well as healthcare personnel.  Medical services include but are not limited to x-

ray, laboratory, and prescription drug services for a rated capacity of 1069 inmates.   

 

The term of this contract will be for two (2) years, with the option to renew for three (3) 

additional twelve-month periods. 

 

October 18, 2024 

2. Consultant Services for Comprehensive Transit Study for METRA – RFP No. 25-0011 

Scope of RFP 

Columbus Consolidated Government (the “City”) is soliciting proposals for acquiring the 

services of a Transit Consultant (the “Consultant”) to conduct a comprehensive study on 

METRA’s behalf. The Consultant will be responsible for conducting a full assessment of 

METRA’s fixed route bus service, including potential route service to Brookstone Centre, 

and an assessment of METRA’s Dial-A-Ride ADA complementary paratransit service. In 

addition, a comprehensive study determining the costs, materials, personnel, and other 

resources needed for METRA to implement a micro-transit and or on-demand service 

within the boundaries of Muscogee County, Georgia shall be performed. 

 

 


